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June 5, 2017
Subject: RFP #1324-P: EMS Billing Services — Addendum #2
Gentlemen/Ladies:

Included herein is additional information and clarification for the above referenced Request
for Proposals. Please consider all of this information when preparing your proposal.

1. In regards to the accounts reccivable conversion, how many years’ worth of
data will the awarded vendor be required to convert? Two (2) years.

2. To ensure proper scoping of the conversion, can you please specify the name
of the billing system that your current vendor is using to process claims?
Mars/AMB in Paducah, KY.

3. Will you please provide a copy of the current contract that you have in place
with your current vendor? Fayette County is not under a contract with the current
service provider.

4. Can you provide the total number of patients that paid their ambulance bill
via credit card in the most recently completed fiscal year? Fayette County is
unable to determine.

5. What is the deadline for questions? All questions concerning this request for
proposals or the specifications shall be addressed in writing no later than 10:00am,
Thursday, June 8, 2017, Attention to: Trina Barwicks, Contract Administrator of
Purchasing, email to: tbarwicks@fayettecountyga.gov or fax to (770) 719-5515.

Received by Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it
is returned not signed, all responders shall still be responsible for the requirements of
this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this request for proposals has not changed. The opening date is:
3:00pm, Tuesday June 13, 2017. Proposals must be received in the Purchasing Department
at the address above in Suite 204 on or before the opening date and time.



If you have already submitted a proposal, it will be opened and read on the opening date. If
you would not like your proposal opened or should you desire to submit a new proposal,
your original proposal must be picked up, or you must notify the Fayette County
Purchasing Department in writing to, email address: tbarwicks@fayettecountyga.gov or
fax to (770) 719-5515 of your desire to not have your proposal opened.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

_Sincerely,
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Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing
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